
ANNEX A 
Email 1 - RE 4DWW 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: Tue 13/05/2025 12:02 
To: Richard Dennis   
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
Hi Richard, 
 
For the last extension Mr Arthur was happy to defer approval to RG so it was more of 
an update that was provided to Ministers.  We’re assuming the same process for this 
extension and aiming to be in a position to inform Ministers (and in turn you and 
[REDACTED]) by the end of week.  
 
Hope this provides some re-assurance  
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 11:04 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
That’s fine – though we are after an extension to the extension because we wanted 
to give staff 3 months notice of any change: three months notice before the end of 
[REDACTED], so I hope you are moving quickly to get to Ministers?  (If it was just Mr 
McKee, I’d say I will clear it with him at my monthly chat – but I guess it is mainly Mr 
Arthur?) 
 
 
Rd 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:59 
To: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
Hi Richard, 
 
Having thought this through a bit further with the team and [REDACTED], we would 
probably want to get the clearance from the Ministers on this issue following the RG 
sign-off. I appreciate that this isn’t ideal with the PCS seminar later today. But we 
would want to inform the Minister in the first instance. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 



From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:54 
To: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
That’s a good way to stay connected to TUs! We will try our best to get it ASAP. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:44 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
The union rep sits outside the door, and my comms team not much further away, so 
won’t take me long! 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:43 
To: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
Yes – I agree. I will push to try and get an answer. Would you try to plan on 
communicating the decision before the seminar (if that was possible)? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:36 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
Thanks [REDACTED] - with the PCS Seminar this afternoon, it might help to know? 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:35 
To: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: 4DWW 
 
Hi Richard, 
 
We have had a bit of a delay in getting things fully signed off, but it is with the Chair 
now and we will chase again. I don’t expect any issues. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 



From: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:27 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: 4DWW 
 
Any luck with getting the RG sign off letter – if not, please could you chase again for 
us? 
 
Rd 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 06 May 2025 11:03 
To: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: PCS Four Day Working Week Seminar 
 
Hi Richard, 
 
Thanks for sharing, that’s helpful. 
 
We met with RG last week and they were content to approve an extension 
[REDACTED] so we’re just waiting on the sign-off letter from the RG Chair. I’ll check 
in with the Secretariat, we’re not anticipating any issues so we should have formal 
approval by the end of the week 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Sent: 06 May 2025 10:40 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: PCS Four Day Working Week Seminar 
 
[REDACTED] 
This is what I was hinting at. 
 
I need to tell my folk soon if we are no longer expecting to finish [REDACTED] – 
when are you hoping to hear back from RG? 
 
Richard 
 
From: Gillian Boyd [REDACTED] 
Sent: 06 May 2025 10:22 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: Four Day Working Week Seminar 
 
Good morning, 
 
The seminar being held by PCS has now been advertised.  The email went out last 
week but I did not receive it.   
 



I have posted the following on Viva Engage to all staff and will be sharing details of 
the petition once it comes through. 
 
 
ALL STAFF NOTICE - FOUR DAY WORKING WEEK SEMINAR 
  
A shorter working week with no loss of pay is a long-standing PCS Union demand.  
  
[REDACTED] 
The Scottish Government will soon be publishing its report into the successful pilots, 
and Ministers will be making a decision about the future of the 4-day week in the 
devolved sector. 
  
We want to make this permanent and to do that we will be launching a petition to put 
before Ministers. Details will be shared soon. 
  
In the meantime you are all invited to attend a lunch time seminar being organised 
by PCS The webinar will take place using the MS Teams platform. 
  
 At this event, you will hear from workers involved in the 4-day week pilots about how 
the 4-day week was implemented, the impact the change had on people's working 
lives, and what comes next. You will also hear from the 4 Day Week Foundation 
(opens in new tab) about the wider progress on the 4-day week. 
  
In the 1920s, the Trade Union movement campaigned for and eventually won the 
weekend. A century later, technology has progressed, and work is carried out in 
ways that our forebears could only dream of. It is time for workers to reap the 
benefits. 
  
To register, please visit this webinar link (opens in new tab) and sign up. 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 2 - 4DWW Enquiry 
 
From: Website [REDACTED] 
Sent: Thu 03/07/2025 08:06 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: 4DWW Enquiry 
 
Morning [REDACTED] 
 
We would need to see the content to advise further. Can you provide a draft? 
 
Kind regards 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 

https://www.4dayweek.co.uk/
https://www.4dayweek.co.uk/
https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/43feed64-8864-4c9a-b96c-3b65ccaf53a9@e9f93d1c-10a6-4998-a9f8-ac234ef0e257


From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 02 July 2025 16:30 
To: Website [REDACTED] 
 
Subject: 4DWW Enquiry 
 
Hi, 
 
The Four Day Working Week Public Sector Pilot is nearing completion and our 
expert partner, The Autonomy Institute, will publish their evaluation report soon. 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
Is this something that the website team could publish? 
 
[REDACTED]  
 
 
Email 3 - RE OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation  Next Steps 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: Thu 15/05/2025 14:13 
To: Minister for Employment and Investment [REDACTED] 
Cc: Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Just to make an amendment to the attached. The current RG interim chair is 
[REDACTED] 
 
Apologies for any confusion 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 15 May 2025 13:24 
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
 
We’ve advised Ministers previously that the Four Day Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector pilot will formally conclude [REDACTED]. Civil Service Unions have requested 
a meeting with Mr Arthur to feed in member’s views before any decisions are taken 
on the policy response. This meeting is scheduled to take place on 29 May 2025 and 



we anticipate that we will provide Ministerial advice on the future policy direction in 
early June 2025. This will have a knock-on effect on the expected date of publication 
for the final evaluation report and policy response. [REDACTED] 
 
I enclose a copy of the sign off letter from [REDACTED] confirming the decision. I 
have also enclosed a note of the key dates as we work towards publication of the 
official response to Autonomy’s evaluation report.  
 
I would be grateful if both Ministers could note the contents above. 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 15 May 2025 11:04 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - RG(25)13 - 
Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
FoI requests: where FOISA requests seek release of papers which divisions 
hold on file or in Objective, Remuneration Group Secretariat should always be 
consulted if release is being considered. 
 
Good morning, 
  
Please find attached a sign-off letter from [REDACTED], Interim Chair of the Scottish 
Government Remuneration Group regarding RG(25) 13 - Four Day Working Week 
Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps. 
 
Kind Regards, 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 4 - RE: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps  
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 15 May 2025 15:54 
To: Richard Dennis [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Sounds like the seminar was well attended. 
 
I’m picking up on an action point from RG in March where the Group asked about the 
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
 
Thanks [REDACTED]; that’s good news, and it is helpful to see your 
timeline. [REDACTED] 
 
[REDACTED] – I’ll get an all staff email out on Monday 
 
Richard 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 15 May 2025 14:25 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I’m pleased to confirm that RG have approved our [REDACTED].  I enclose a copy 
of the sign off letter from RG interim chair, [REDACTED] 
 
To allow for engagement with TU and other stakeholders, we’ve had to move some 
of the key dates we’re working towards over the next few months. I’ve enclosed a 
copy of the revised timeline, which I hope you find helpful. 
 
Thanks, 
[REDACTED] 
 
Email 5 - FW: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
From: Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
Sent: Mon 19/05/2025 08:07 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: Minister for Employment and Investment [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
 
This email is for the official record and confirms a Ministerial Decision. This 
email must be placed in the official record (eRDM) by your team in line with SG 
records management policy. 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Mr McKee has noted for his part and we will await to receive further advice. 
 

scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/MyWork/SitePages/Records-management.aspx
scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/MyWork/SitePages/Records-management.aspx


Thanks, 
[REDACTED] 
Private Secretary 
Minister for Public Finance  
[REDACTED] 
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official 
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a 
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the 
recipient.  Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the 
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See www.lobbying.scot 
 
Email 9 (6) 
From: Minister for Employment and Investment [REDACTED] 
Sent: 30/05/2025 13:22 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE - Remuneration Group Sign Off Note - 
RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation – Next Steps 
 
 
Hi [REDACTED],  
 
Mr Arthur has noted.  
 
[REDACTED] 
Private Secretary to the Minister for Employment and Investment – Tom Arthur 
MSP - The Scottish Government 
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
 
 
Email 7 - FW: Draft of 4 Day Working Week Public Sector position - Official 
Sensitive 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 18/06/2025 15:22 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: Draft of 4 Day Working Week Public Sector position - Official Sensitive 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.lobbying.scot/


 
Richard is content that the sub goes forward. 
 
I’ve attached some background briefing for Mr Lochhead and amended the sub in 
line with [REDACTED] comments below. 
 
Grateful if you could review and clear 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 17 June 2025 18:54 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: Draft of 4 Day Working Week Public Sector position - Official Sensitive 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I’d be grateful if you could review the sub tomorrow, and check all the references are 
still current. I’m particularly concerned over the PSR Strategy references. We should 
change to just reflect the PSR agenda more generally? Once that it is done I’m 
happy for you to Cab Sec Finance, Mr Mckee and not sure who has taken over the 
Fair work portfolio (subject to [REDACTED] being happy with this approach).  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 17 June 2025 17:49 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Draft of 4 Day Working Week Public Sector position - Official Sensitive 
 
Content [REDACTED] sorry for the delay  
 
[REDACTED] 
Senior Special Advisor to the First Minister 
[REDACTED] 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish 
Government are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See 
www.lobbying.scot. 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 17 June 2025 13:58 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Draft of 4 Day Working Week Public Sector position - Official Sensitive 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/


I’d be grateful for your views on this sub, as we are looking to finalise asap, so we 
can start to develop our policy response and inform SOSE and AiB staff of any 
potential changes. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 05 June 2025 14:24 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: Draft of 4 Day Working Week Public Sector position - Official Sensitive 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
As discussed last week, we have a draft of the 4 Day Working Public Sector Pilot 
sub that I’d appreciate your views and steers on. [REDACTED] 
 
I’m happy to discuss anything further. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 8 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Submission  Background Briefing 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: Wed 18/06/2025 15:52 
To: [REDACTED] 
 
Hi Folks, 
 
I realise its been a few weeks since we last spoke on the 4DWW submission. We’ve 
taken some time to seek wider views on the different options so the content has 
changed quite a bit to incorporate feedback from the wider public sector workforces. 
Following a steer from our director, Richard McCallum, we’ve had to do a robust edit 
as it was too lengthy, which has meant removing the sections [REDACTED] I hope 
this doesn’t cause too much inconvenience.  
 
Following the change in Ministerial responsibility, I’ve drafted some background 
briefing for Mr Arthur and included some content on the private sector work that was 
originally in the submission.  
 
Please let me know if you want to make any changes to the briefing note. We’re 
looking to get the sub and background note to ministers today so grateful for a quick 
response if possible 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
 



Email 9 - Re: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector 
Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: Thu 19/06/2025 08:15 
To: Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] 
Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local 
Government [REDACTED] 
Cc: Permanent Secretary [REDACTED] DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox 
[REDACTED] Richard McCallum [REDACTED] 
Subject: Re: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot 
- Next Steps 
 
Apologies [REDACTED] I know you’ve seen a previous version of the sub. 
 
On Comms, [REDACTED] and I spoke briefly yesterday, we’ll pick this up again 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 18 June 2025 18:28 
To: [REDACTED] Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] 
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
 
Adding [REDACTED] I'll forward the docs  
 
[REDACTED] the comms plan will need to consider unions and parliamentary 
handling  
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 4:42:43 pm 
To: Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] Minister for Public Finance 
[REDACTED] Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government [REDACTED] 
Cc: Permanent Secretary [REDACTED]; DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox 
[REDACTED] Richard McCallum [REDACTED] 
Subject: Routine Submission -  Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot - 
Next Steps 
 
FAO Private Offices – Minister for Business & Employment, Minister for Public 
Finance 
  
Please find attached a submission seeking Mr Lochhead and Mr McKee’s steers on 
next steps for the 4 Day Working Week Public Sector Pilot. 
  



I’ve provided some background briefing for Mr Lochhead on the 4DWW policy, 
following the recent change in Ministerial responsibilities. 
  
Officials would be happy to arrange a meeting or provide any further context as 
required. 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 10 - Routine Submission -  Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector 
Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 09:01 
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
 
Id be grateful for an update on the attached submission? 
 
The 4DWW pilot is scheduled to conclude [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 11 - RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 25/06/2025 15:22 
To: [REDACTED] 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Would you mind reviewing my suggested response to [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for clarifying, I’ve attached the meeting note of 27 March 2025.  
 
Both Jane and Richard have indicated to officials [REDACTED] 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 



From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 25 June 2025 14:59 
To: [REDACTED]Subject: RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) 
Public Sector Pilot - Next Steps 
 
[REDACTED] 
The Minister has indicated he would probably like a steer on both points below. Can 
officials send me back over the meeting note for the meeting we had with AiB and 
SOSA Chief Execs in the Parliament so that the Minister can see where we left this 
with them. 
 
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
Sent: 25 June 2025 12:38 
To: Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot 
- Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for this, I appreciate you following up with the Minister so quickly. 
 
We have a couple of questions that we’re looking for a further steer on. Grateful for 
any insight you have on the following: 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
We’re happy to include the 4DWW on the Workforce call. [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] Minister for Public Finance 
Sent: 25 June 2025 10:07 
To: [REDACTED] Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED]Minister for 
Public Finance [REDACTED] Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government 
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
Mr McKee has suggested it would be worth talking this through with officials.  
 
[REDACTED] Free and frank 
 
The Minister asked that I reinstate the regular Workforce calls on a fortnightly basis 
and has suggested we should get one of those in the diary in the next couple of 
weeks and add this 4DW discussion to the agenda for that call. 
 
Katie will be in touch once she has added the regular fortnightly meetings to the 
diary and we can include you in the first one which we could do next week 
 
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
 
 
Email 12 - RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 01/07/2025 14:52 
To: [REDACTED] 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I’ve amended the submission in line with the Minister’s request –grateful for your 
views and clearance. I’ve highlighted the additional paras in yellow (15 to 17) 
 
[REDACTED] – Grateful for your views too[REDACTED] 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED]  On Behalf Of Minister for Public Finance 
Sent: 01 July 2025 11:32 
To: [REDACTED]Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
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
Following on from call yesterday, Mr McKee would be grateful if officials could redraft 
this submission, taking into account points on number of hours worked, and number 
of days worked specifically in relation to the 2 pilot organisations. 
 
Before we issue anything, Mr McKee would want to discuss with the 2 CEOs to 
make sure we are all aligned. 
 
Once we have received the submission we can organise a further discussion.  
 
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
Sent: 25 June 2025 15:53 
To: Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot 
- Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks for clarifying, I’ve attached the note of the meeting of 27 March 2025. 
 
[REDACTED] 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 13 - FW Routine Submission -  Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
To: [REDACTED] 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 

scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/MyWork/SitePages/Records-management.aspx
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I spoke to [REDACTED] earlier, she understands the rationale in separating out the 
4DWW in terms of ministerial decisions. [REDACTED] will look to put separate 
advice to Mr Lochhead on the private sector research. She’ll speak to [REDACTED] 
and let us know if they have any issues.  
 
Grateful if you could review the following draft for Mr Lochhead’s PO: 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
We issued the attached submission for the Minister’s views as the Four Day Week 
now sits in his portfolio following the recent change in ministerial responsibilities. 
 
We’ve reflected that the submission focuses solely on the implications for the 4DWW 
in the public sector and as such we wondered if Mr Lochhead would be content for 
Mr McKee to take this forward and provide a decision on the recommendations, 
given his responsibility for the public sector workforce?  
 
Please let me know if you are content with this approach, or if you would prefer to 
discuss further. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 14 - FW: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From: Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED]  
Sent: 02 July 2025 11:09 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot 
- Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Mr Lochhead has noted and is content with Option 1.  
 
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
Sent: 02 July 2025 11:06 
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
discuss further 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 15 - RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
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
 
We’re working on the amendments and will get a revised submission to you shortly.  
 
We also plan to check with Mr Lochhead’s Private Office to confirm whether he 
would be comfortable with Mr McKee making a decision on the recommendations in 
the submission, given Mr McKee’s responsibility for the public sector workforce. Was 
that your understanding from Monday’s discussion? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
 
 
 
 
 



Email 16 - FW: Routine Submission -  Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
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
Sent: 18 June 2025 16:43 
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
Subject: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot - 
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



Email 17 - RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector Pilot - Next Steps 
 
From:  [REDACTED] on behalf of Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
Sent: 04 July 2025 15:41 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Routine Submission - Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector Pilot 
- Next Steps 
 
Hi [REDACTED],  
 
Mr McKee has reviewed the updated submission and his preferences are as follows: 
 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Please let me know if this sounds okay from your perspective, or if a further call with 
the Minister would be helpful.  
 
 
Thanks,  
[REDACTED]  
Deputy Private Secretary to the Minister for Public Finance – Ivan McKee MSP 
The Scottish Government | [REDACTED] 
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official 
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request, or comment made by a 
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the 
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments. 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers, and the Permanent Secretary are covered by 
the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See www.lobbying.scot 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 02 July 2025 17:32 
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
 
We’ve updated the submission to reflect Mr McKee’s steer on the 4DWW following 
Monday’s workforce meeting. For ease, the relevant paragraphs are 14-16 and 19. 
 
Mr Lochhead has noted our request that Mr McKee takes lead responsibility for the 
public sector pilot, given his locus on the public sector workforce and is in agreement 
that we proceed with option one.  
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/


We’d be grateful for confirmation that the Minister is now content to approve the 
recommendations. Please let me know if a further discussion would be helpful. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish 
Exchequer 
[REDACTED] 
Available on MS Teams 
 
 
From: [REDACTED] On Behalf Of Minister for Public Finance 
Sent: 01 July 2025 11:32 
To: [REDACTED]  Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED]  
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
 
Thanks for clarifying, Ive attached the note of the meeting of 27 March 2025. 
 
[REDACTED] 
Thanks 
[REDACTED]Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish 
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
To: [REDACTED] Minister for Business and Employment <[REDACTED] Minister for 
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
 
[REDACTED] will be in touch once she has added the regular fortnightly meetings to 
the diary and we can include you in the first one which we could do next week 
 
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
To: Minister for Business and [REDACTED] Minister for Public Finance 
[REDACTED] Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government [REDACTED] 

http://www.lobbying.scot/


Cc: Permanent Secretary [REDACTED]; DG Scottish Exchequer Mailbox 
[REDACTED]; Richard McCallum [REDACTED] 
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
 
 
Email 18 - FW: Routine Submission -  Four Working Week (4DWW) Public 
Sector Pilot - Amended sub for clearance 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 02 July 2025 09:08 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: FW: Routine Submission -  Four Working Week (4DWW) Public Sector 
Pilot - Amended sub for clearance 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I’ve amended the submission to reflect the Minister’s points below [REDACTED] 
paras 14-17 and para 19. I’ve also updated the annex with a revised timeline for 
publication. 
 
Are you content? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] Minister for Public Finance 
Sent: 01 July 2025 11:32 
To: [REDACTED] Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
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
To:  [REDACTED] Minister for Public Finance [REDACTED] 
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
To: [REDACTED] Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] Minister for 
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
To: Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] ; Minister for Public 
Finance [REDACTED] Cabinet Secretary for Finance & Local Government 
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
 
 
Email 19 - RE: Routine Submission - Four Day Working Week (4DWW) Pilot - 
Next Steps - Feedback by 30 April 2025 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 04 June 2025 09:21 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Routine Submission - Four Day Working Week (4DWW) Pilot - Next 
Steps - Feedback by 30 April 2025 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Nice to hear from you. 
 
We’re still considering the options and haven’t landed on a recommended approach 
yet. Given the interest from stakeholders., we’ve taken some time to seek a wider 
range of views. [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 03 June 2025 17:07 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: Routine Submission - Four Day Working Week (4DWW) Pilot - Next 
Steps - Feedback by 30 April 2025 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Hope you are well. Can I just check where this got to in the end? 
 
I understand there was some points made about 4 day working week at the Public 
Bodies Forum today, including request for SG to take a position on it. 



 
[REDACTED] 
Thanks a lot 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 24 April 2025 17:28 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: Routine Submission - Four Day Working Week (4DWW) Pilot - Next Steps 
- Feedback by 30 April 2025 
 
Hi All, 
 
You’ll be aware that the Four Day Working Week Pilot (4DWW) has been a Scottish 
Government commitment since its inclusion in the 2022-23 Public Sector Pay Policy.  
 
The pilot is nearing completion and Ministers have had sight of the final evaluation 
report from the Autonomy Institute. We’ve been working on a submission that 
outlines options for publishing the policy position alongside Autonomy’s final 
evaluation:  
 
It would be great to get your views on the attached draft, particularly in relation to 
any potential impact on your workforces. Any broader commentary is also welcomed 
 
Grateful for comments by COB Wednesday 30 April [REDACTED] 
 
[REDACTED] 
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 20 - FOR CLEARANCE BY 16:30: Query - Daily Record - Four Working 
Week 
 
[REDACTED] 
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 02 July 2025 14:02 
To: Minister for Business and Employment [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] Communications Deputy First Minister, Economy and Gaelic 
[REDACTED] 
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE BY 16:30: Query - Daily Record - Four Working Week 
 
Good afternoon Minister, PO, 
 
The Daily Record has asked for the Scottish Government’s latest position on a Four 
Day Working Week. 



 
The journalist has advised that this a “periodic” check in on the story using comment 
from the 4 Day Week Foundation and a couple case studies taken from them. There 
is no specific development or call on SG and the story does not specifically focus on 
the public sector trials. 
 
Grateful for clearance of the below draft response by 16:30 if possible please. 
Officials are content and spads are sighted. 
 
RESPONSE 
 
A Scottish Government spokesperson said: 
 
“The Scottish Government has supported four-day working week trials at South of 
Scotland Enterprise and Accountancy in Bankruptcy to assess the impact it will have 
on productivity. This is in line with its 2023-24 Programme for Government 
commitment. 
   
“Ministers will carefully consider the outcome of the pilot evaluation before reaching 
a decision on next steps.”   
 
Background 
 
South of Scotland Enterprise started its four-day working week pilot on 2 October 
2023. Accountancy in Bankruptcy began its pilot on 15 April 2024. 
 
Evaluations of these trials were carried out by our expert partner Autonomy. The 
Four Day Working Week Public Sector pilot and the accompanying Shorter Working 
Week evaluation report will be published later this year. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
 
Email 21 - RE: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 16 May 2025 08:43 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I’ve added some background on the public sector pilot costs however I don’t think 
there’s anything we can add to the answer as we wouldn’t consider public bodies as 
businesses.  
 



I noticed the question asks and how much SG “estimates it will have provided in total 
by the end of the current parliamentary session” – you might want to cover this in 
your answer as well as funds spent to date? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 15 May 2025 11:32 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
Please see below draft written PQ response below. 
 
[REDACTED] 
Obviously that would be based on whether  you consider the Organisation’s involved 
in the Public sector pilot as businesses? as I note the question doesn’t specify 
Private businesses.  
 
If you could add a contribution to the answer that would be helpful? Youll not 
the response is due by 19th so if you can respond ASAP that would be helpful 
also. 
 
 
PQ Answer 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
Background note 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
Thanks, 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 12:19 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 



The 2021-22 PfG (link) earmarked a £10 million funding for supporting businesses in 
a 4DW trial, which was led around the Fair Work side and was the original idea 
behind the Centre for Workplace Transformation 
https://www.cipp.org.uk/resources/news/research-public-snp-pledge-pilot-4-day-
week.html  
 

 
 
There was a FOI a year or two ago asking about how much funding for the private 
sector pilot has been earmarked/used, which I suspect is what this answer is leading 
to. This was led by FW as well, but I imagine that some of the lines here could be 
reused?  
 
[REDACTED] 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 12:06 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
Hi [REDACTED] the question is asking about how much money has been given to 
businesses to trial a four day working week. As the pilots were with public sector this 
would be for your team to respond to.   
 
[REDACTED] 
Scottish Government 
 
I am working at home and can be contacted on my mobile or by email. 
Email: [REDACTED] 
 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:36 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: RE: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
Hi [REDACTED] 
 
I think this is one for Fair Work who lead on the 4DW in the private sector. I’ve 
copied in [REDACTED] 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] 
 

https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/strategy-plan/2021/09/fairer-greener-scotland-programme-government-2021-22/documents/fairer-greener-scotland-programme-government-2021-22/fairer-greener-scotland-programme-government-2021-22/govscot%3Adocument/fairer-greener-scotland-programme-government-2021-22.pdf
https://www.cipp.org.uk/resources/news/research-public-snp-pledge-pilot-4-day-week.html
https://www.cipp.org.uk/resources/news/research-public-snp-pledge-pilot-4-day-week.html


From: [REDACTED] On Behalf Of PQ/FMQ Team 
Sent: 13 May 2025 09:28 
To: [REDACTED] 
Cc: [REDACTED] 
Subject: PQ - S6W-37527 - Due 19th May 
 
Dear Colleagues, 
 
Written Parliamentary Question(s) 
 
Please see the below PQ(s) received today which we feel may best sit with your 
area. Grateful if you can confirm who we should allocate to on the PQ Tracker.  
 
[REDACTED]  
PQ deadline is – 19/05/25 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PQ/FMQ TEAM DO NOT SET DEADLINES AND IF AN 
EXTENSION IS REQUIRED THIS SHOULD BE REQUESTED DIRECTLY FROM 
MINISTERIAL PRIVATE OFFICE. THANK YOU. 
 
In the event that your policy area are unable to action the above PQ(s), we would 
request that you widen the copy list to include colleagues who may be better placed 
to lead.  This should help avoid unnecessary email traffic whilst maintaining an audit 
trail for the PQ/FMQ Team purposes. 
 
**Please note that the PQ/FMQ Team do NOT receive any notification if a PQ is 
rejected on the tracker. If you have a PQ requiring reallocation, you MUST 
email PQ/FMQTeam@gov.scot to advise and request this.** 
 
Kind regards 
 
[REDACTED] 
Improving Public Engagement Division (IPED)  

 
 
 
Email 22 - RE: 14:40 - 15:20 4DWW CSTU Meeting 
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 27 May 2025 11:45 
To: Minister for Employment and Investment [REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: 14:40 - 15:20 4DWW CSTU Meeting 
 
 
Dear PO, 
 

mailto:PQ/FMQTeam@gov.scot


Please find attached the briefing for the meeting the Minister has with CSTU on 
[REDACTED]. We have still to receive final confirmation from Trade Unions on the 
agenda items.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED]  
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 22 May 2025 12:20 
To: Minister for Employment and Investment [REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: 14:40 - 15:20 4DWW CSTU Meeting 
 
Dear PO, 
 
Please could [REDACTED] be forwarded this invite. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED]  
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Minister for Employment and Investment [REDACTED]  
Sent: 08 May 2025 13:14 
To: Minister for Employment and Investment; [REDACTED]   
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: 14:40 - 15:20 4DWW CSTU Meeting 
When: [REDACTED]  
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Please prepare briefing using the appropriate templates and guidance from Saltire 
and send to Private Office [REDACTED]  
  
Official support is expected at all meetings and engagements unless otherwise 
agreed with Private Office. 
 
It is the responsibility of supporting policy officials to produce a minute or 
note of Ministerial meetings for the corporate record – this should be submitted 
to Private Office within 5 working days of the meeting in line with published 
guidance. 
   
Please do not forward on this invite - if you require anyone else to be invited, please 
let Private Office know.  
  
Please call to discuss if you have any queries or are likely to miss the deadline.   
  
Thank you very much, 
 
___________________________________________________________________
_____________ 

https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/WhoWeAre/SitePages/deputy-first-minister.aspx
https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/CorporateNews/SitePages/New-processes-to-record-Ministerial-meetings-and-decisions.aspx


Microsoft Teams [REDACTED] 

 
For organisers: Meeting options  
 
SCOTS Connect - Please note - You must have the explicit permission of the 
organiser to record this meeting and its attendees, using any technology. 
Org help | Privacy and security  
 
 
Email 23 - FW: PCS Four Day Working Week Seminar 
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 07 May 2025 17:07 
To: [REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: FW: PCS Four Day Working Week Seminar 
 
Hi [REDACTED]  
 
I realise you’re busy with pay negotiations however grateful for any advice on the 
attached? 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED]  
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED]  
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 07 May 2025 10:54 
To: [REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: FW: PCS Four Day Working Week Seminar 
 
Hi [REDACTED]  
 
Grateful for your advice on handling, is it possible to have a quick chat? 
 
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

https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=57efcd0f-a658-42a2-ac9c-4db56281fba5&tenantId=0ef77447-1083-4dec-b89f-27c765076840&threadId=19_meeting_MTI1ZGIwODgtMjc5YS00ZDgxLWFlMmEtMjlhMTg0OGEyNmM3@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-GB
https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/O365Learn
https://scotsconnect.sharepoint.com/sites/saltireredirect?siteId=mywork&pageId=6c4d027a-46d4-4a5c-beaf-db6bb4a3a4a3


 
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
  
We currently have an extension to our Four Day Working Pilot until the end of June. 
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
Chairperson & Organiser Secretary 
  

https://www.4dayweek.co.uk/
https://www.4dayweek.co.uk/
https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/43feed64-8864-4c9a-b96c-3b65ccaf53a9@e9f93d1c-10a6-4998-a9f8-ac234ef0e257


PCS West of Scotland Branch  
 
[REDACTED]  
 
 
Email 24 - RE: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Action Points 
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 18 June 2025 12:29 
To: [REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Action Points 
 
Hi [REDACTED]  
 
Copy of the report attached. Apologies for the delay. 
 
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
 
Hi [REDACTED] all,  
 
I’m wondering if you have received any further information about the other 3 of 5 
organisations we asked about. Additionally, and apologies if I have missed 
something but I don’t seem to have anything from [REDACTED] regarding point 2.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED]  
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 20 May 2025 09:04 
To: [REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Action Points 
 
Hi [REDACTED]  
 
Can I just check if there are any specific agenda items that you would like to discuss 
with the Minister next Thursday? I assume that the Public Sector Pilot evaluation is 
one of them.  
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] | Spending and Pay Strategy Division | DG Scottish Exchequer |  
 



From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 19 May 2025 14:05 
To: [REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Action Points 
 
Hi [REDACTED]  
 
On 2) – I have copied in [REDACTED] who leads on this piece of work, who will be 
able to advise. 
 
Thanks 
[REDACTED] Workforce Lead | Spending and Pay Strategy Division | DG Scottish 
Exchequer  
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 19 May 2025 13:01 
To: [REDACTED]  
Subject: Re: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Action Points 
 
Hi [REDACTED]  
 
Thanks for confirming the action points. Is there an update on points 1&2? 
 
[REDACTED] National Officer for Scotland 

 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 29 April 2025 15:24 
To: [REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Action Points  
  
Hi All, 
  
Apologies for the delay, I’ve attached the action points from our meeting last week. 
Please let me know if I’ve missed anything. 
  
1.    [REDACTED]  
2.    Confirm with Fair Work if Private Sector research and EDI papers can be 
shared with PCS, and more details can be provided on the overall approach.  
3.    Progress ministerial meeting to ensure PCS have opportunity to feed in 
views, acknowledging that a later publication timeframe into June would be 
more beneficial.  
  
[REDACTED] , I followed up with Autonomy on your comment on page 16 of the 
report and attach [REDACTED]’s reply. 
  
I will follow up on the other actions separately 
  
Thanks 
[REDACTED]  
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 



[REDACTED]  
  
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 22 April 2025 10:55 
To: [REDACTED]  
Subject: PCS/SG/Autonomy Meeting - Agenda 
  
Hi All, 
  
I’ve drafted a rough agenda for today’s meeting (thanks [REDACTED] )  
  

1. Reflections on the public sector pilot and other highlights from the final 
evaluation report 

2. Analysis of private sector 4DW initiatives and opportunities. 
3. EDI paper  
4. Next Steps 
5. AOB 

  
Thanks 
[REDACTED]  
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED]   
 
**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely 
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying 
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform 
the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those 
of the Scottish Government. 
********************************************************************** 
  
  
========================================================  
This Email and any files transmitted with it are confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the systems administrator at postmaster@pcs.org.uk. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses before leaving PCS 
======================================================== 
 
 
 
Email 25 - RE: Media Query - Four Working Week (4DWW) Daily Record - 13:00 
 

mailto:postmaster@pcs.org.uk


From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 02 July 2025 12:14 
To: [REDACTED] Richard McCallum [REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED]  Communications Deputy First Minister, Economy and Gaelic 
[REDACTED]  
Subject: RE: Media Query - Four Working Week (4DWW) Daily Record - 13:00 
 
 
Apologies [REDACTED]  
 
The lines should read PfG 2023-24, I’ve corrected now: 
 
The Scottish Government is supporting four-day working week trials at South of 
Scotland Enterprise and Accountancy in Bankruptcy to assess the impact it will have 
on productivity, in line with their 2023-24 Programme for Government commitment.”  
   
Ministers will carefully consider the outcome of the pilot evaluation before reaching a 
decision on next steps   
 
[REDACTED]  
Pay & Workforce Unit/Spending & Pay Strategy Division/DG Scottish Exchequer 
[REDACTED]  
 
From: [REDACTED]  
Sent: 02 July 2025 12:06 
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
 
I’d use the most recent 4DWW PfG commitment, 23-24 and we might want to say 
something the pilot concluding and ministers deciding on next steps. I’ve suggested 
the following: 
 
The Scottish Government is supporting four-day working week trials at South of 
Scotland Enterprise and Accountancy in Bankruptcy to assess the impact it will have 
on productivity, in line with their 2022-23 Programme for Government commitment.”  
   
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
Sent: 02 July 2025 11:24 
To: [REDACTED] Richard McCallum <[REDACTED]  
Cc: [REDACTED] Communications Deputy First Minister, Economy and Gaelic 
[REDACTED]  
Subject: Media Query - Four Working Week (4DWW) Daily Record - 13:00 
 
Hi all 
 
The Daily Record has asked for our latest position/line on a Four Day Working 
Week. 
 
The journalist has been pretty honest in that this is just a “periodic” check in on the 
story using comment from the 4 Day Week Foundation and a couple case studies 
taken from them – no specific development or call on SG, and not specifically 
focussed on the public sector trials. 
 
A previous line below. Appreciating advice on the trial that’s currently with Ministers I 
don’t think our line necessarily needs to change a great deal as it stands – but 
welcome thoughts – by 13:00 this afternoon if possible, please? 
 
A Scottish Government spokesperson said: 
 
“The Scottish Government is supporting four-day working week trials at South of 
Scotland Enterprise and Accountancy in Bankruptcy to assess the impact it will have 
on productivity. 
 
“Ministers will assess the benefits and risks a four-day working week could bring in 
line with their 2021-22 Programme for Government commitment.” 
 
Background 
 
South of Scotland Enterprise started its four-day working week pilot on 2 October 
2023. Accountancy in Bankruptcy began its pilot on 15 April 2024. 
Evaluations of these trials are being carried out by our expert partner Autonomy. The 
Four Day Working Week Public Sector pilot and the accompanying Shorter Working 
Week evaluation report will be concluded and published in Spring 2025. 
 
[REDACTED]  
 
Document 1 - RG(25)13 - Four Day Working Week Pilot Evaluation  Next Steps - 
30 April 2025 
 
To: Pay & Workforce Unit  
Copy: Remuneration Group  
RG Secretariat  
Public Sector Pay Team  
[REDACTED]  
 
1. Thank you for your submission of 28 April 2025, which sought RG views on next  



steps following the Four Day Working Week Evaluation 
  
2. The Group considered this at the meeting on 30 April and made the following  
comments on the options and recommendations set out in your submission:  
 
[REDACTED]  
Interim Chair,  
Scottish Government Remuneration Group  
May 2025 
 
 
Document 2 - [REDACTED]  
 
 
Document 3 - [REDACTED]  
 
 
Document 4 - [REDACTED]  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


